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UCO BANK
fINANCE DEPARTMENT

Reque.s.t fqr ,Prqeosgl,(RFP) Ng, Ho [1N l\S 1.8 I nlQ-t_? dsfqd 04:0.3-201? .fqf
"Selection of lnsuronce Compony"

Pre'Bid Responses Clorificotions lo Quefies roised bv the Bidder(s) Amendmenfs
Addendums ond Corrigendum's

The clorificotions to the queries in the pre bid meeting doted 12-03-2019 ore

os follows:-

'1. Highest Volue/Sl ol ony locotion ? t.
Rs. 33,| Crores (including building)

2. Highest Volue/SI of ony locolion ?

Rs. 323 Crores (excluding building)

3. Highest volue of o single equipment (electronic)?

Rs.5 Crores

4. Highest volue of l-pqd/Loptop ?

Rs. 65,000/-

5. Bonk's Annuol Turnover ?

Refer to the published Bolonce Sheet on the Bonk's websiie
(www.ucobonk.com)

7. Modus Operondifor lhe Rohomo Bronch ?

Rohomo Bronch of UCO Bonk hos extended o Doorstep Bonking Focility io o
current occount holder of the their Bronch. The soid service deols wiih,
distributing pension of the pensioners of Grom Ponchoyot to the offices of the
Grom Ponchoyot in the Kujong Block of Jogotsinghpur disirict, Odisho. The

Bonk corries ihe cosh in two vehicles once in o month to distribute the
pension in two different rouies to hond over the cosh to different officers of
Grom Ponchoyot oi different poinis through the routes.

8. Cloimed Amounl of policy yeor 2}1g:lg ?

Rs. 5.6 Crores os on 12/03/2019. Annexure hos olreody been shored with oll
prospective bidders. The figure hos been occepted by the incumbent insurer

, New lndio Assuronce co. Ltd. during the pre-bid meeting.



9. Perils under Speciol Conlingency (BC Agents) ?

Loss of money due to burglory, iheft, robbery, hold-up, Docoity,
Terrorism/Noxolite/Mooist ottock, whether by the BC Agent himself/herself or

ony other person or persons whomsoever of the residence/ point of stoy of
the BC Agent or during tronsit or of the point of duty.

Thonking You,

Bids submission time(Iechnicol &

Finonciol)

Within I L00 AM on 22-03-2019

Technicol Bids opening time At 12.00 Noon on 22-03-2019

Finonciol Bids opening time At 3.30 PM on 22-03-2019

Venue UCO Bonk, 2, lndio Exchonge ploce,

3th floor, Kolkoto - 700 00,l

Authorized Signolory


